
From: Cooke, Michelle 
Sent: 5/22/2012 11:31:11 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: May we get on your calendar? 

Laura- I'm going to defer this to Julie for follow up since I'm transitioning out of the day 
to day work. 

At this point, my role is focusing on the enforcement cases and not on the day to day. 

Thanks. 

Michelle 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: May we get on your calendar? 

As I mentioned to you when we last spoke, Jane Yura and I would like to talk with you and 
your team about how we are approaching encroachment in gas pipeline rights of way. 

Do you have any time in the next week or so? We'd like an hour, and we're pretty flexible on 
when! I know it's Comm mtg week and an upcoming holiday weekend. Just let me know when 
it could work. 

Thanks 

Laura 
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